
Consolidated Five-Year Summary

The Chugoku Electric Power Co., Inc. and Consolidated Subsidiaries
For the years ended March 31

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2019
Operating revenues ¥1,299,624 ¥1,231,572 ¥1,200,379 ¥1,314,967 ¥1,376,979 $12,405,221
Operating income (loss) 71,341 50,015 34,520 39,626 19,530 175,948

33,852 27,113 11,341 20,707 11,446 103,123
Net assets 624,875 608,535 581,162 580,745 558,655 5,032,930
Total assets 3,106,275 3,070,948 3,100,754 3,179,442 3,261,665 29,384,370
Interest-bearing debt 1,980,196 1,950,374 2,053,281 2,078,239 2,196,903 19,791,925
Free cash flows (Note 2) 2,229 (46,715) (51,775) (23,755) (87,109) (784,772)

Other financial data
Per share data (yen and dollars):

Net assets (Note 3) 1,710.60 1,668.47 1,677.09 1,676.42 1,613.71 14.54
Earnings:
Basic 93.38 74.83 31.84 60.15 33.25 0.30
Cash dividends 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 0.45

Key financial ratios:
Equity ratio (%) 20.0 19.7 18.6 18.2 17.0
Return on equity (ROE) (%) 5.6 4.4 1.9 3.6 2.0
Return on assets (ROA) (%) (Note 4) 1.6 1.2 0.8 0.9 0.4
Price earnings ratio (PER) (times) 16.8 20.3 38.7 21.3 41.5

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019
Power generated and received
Generated:

Hydroelectric 3,404 3,448 3,878 3,784 3,299
Thermal 38,769 36,612 35,867 33,643 32,039
Nuclear - - - - - 
New energy sources 6 8 8 8 8

Power interchanged and purchased (NET) 21,367 22,339 23,212 23,490 23,055
Power used for pumped storage (Note 5) (431) (630) (750) (940) (858)

Total (Note 6) 63,114 61,778 62,216 59,986 57,543
Transmission loss (5,246) (5,059) (4,962) (4,555) (4,598)

Total (Note 6) 57,868 56,719 57,254 55,432 52,944

Electric sales:
Residential (lighting) 18,203 17,710 18,184 18,562 17,488
Commercial, industrial and other 39,665 39,009 39,070 36,870 35,456

Total 57,868 56,719 57,254 55,432 52,944

Notes: 1. U.S. dollar amounts above are given for the reader’s convenience only and are converted from yen at ￥111 = US$1.00, the exchange rate prevailing
on March 31, 2019.

2. Free cash flows represent the net cash flows from operating activities and from investing activities.
3. Net assets per share is computed using the number of shares of common stock in issue at the end of each year.

5. Power used for pumped storage is the electric power used to pump water for reservoir operations at pumped-storage power stations.
6. For electric energy information, the sum of the individual amounts may not match the totals due to the rounding of numerical values.

Millions of yen

Profit (loss) attributable to owners of parent

Millions of kWh

4. ROA = Operating income × (1  Income tax rate)  Total assets × 100.

Thousands of
U.S. dollars (Note1)

Financial Section28



Consolidated Financial Review 

Summary of Operations 
Operating revenues of The Chugoku Electric Power Co., Inc. ("the Company") and its consolidated 
subsidiaries (together with the Company, "the Companies") for the fiscal year were ¥1,376.9 billion 
(US$12,405.2 million), a rise of 4.7%, or ¥62.0 billion (US$558.6 million), from fiscal 2018. Profit 
attributable to the owners of the parent for the fiscal year was ¥11.4 billion (US$103.1 million), a 
decrease of ¥9.2 billion (US$83.4 million). Free cash flow (net cash from operating activities minus net 
cash used in investing activities) amounted to an outflow of ¥87.1 billion (US$784.7 million). 
The Company maintained cash dividends per share at ¥50.00 (US$0.45). 

Operating Revenues 
Sales of electricity decreased by 4.5% to 52.9 billion kilowatt hours. However, due to the increase in 
grants and dues for the "Feed-in Tariff Scheme for Renewable Energy" as well as the electricity charge 
revenue affected by the Fuel Cost Adjustment System, operating revenues for the fiscal year were 
¥1,376.9 billion (US$12,405.2 million), a rise of 4.7%, or ¥62.0 billion (US$558.6 million). 

 Operating revenues from electric power operations amounted to ¥1,224.5 billion (US$11,031.8 million), 
a rise of 2.6%, or ¥30.8 billion (US$278.0 million). 

 Operating revenues from other operations such as the comprehensive energy supply business and the 
information and telecommunication business increased by 25.7%, or ¥31.1 billion (US$280.6 million), 
to ¥152.4 billion (US$1373.3 million). 

Operating Expenses and Operating Income 
Operating expenses for the fiscal year were ¥1,357.4 billion (US$12,229.2 million), a rise of 6.4%, or 
¥82.1 billion (US$739.7 million). 
Despite efforts to raise operational efficiency across the board, operating expenses in the electric 
power business increased by ¥52.7 billion (US$474.8 million) to ¥1,211.8 billion (US$10,917.2 million). 
This stemmed from an increase in raw material costs due to an increase in fuel costs, as well as an 
increase in "Feed-in Tariff Scheme for Renewable Energy" payments. 

 In operations other than electric power operations, operating expenses were ¥145.6 billion 
(US$1,311.9 million), a rise of 25.3%, or ¥29.3 billion (US$264.8 million). 

 Operating income was ¥19.5 billion (US$175.9 million), a decrease of ¥20.0 billion (US$181.0 million). 

Other Expenses (Income), Profit (Loss) Before Income Taxes and Profit (Loss) Attributable 
to Owners of Parent 

Total other expenses (income) decreased by 73.8%, or ¥6.5 billion (US$59.3 million), to ¥2.3 billion 
(US$21.0 million). 
As a result of drawing down the reserve for fluctuation in water levels and applying the provision for 
depreciation of nuclear power plants, as well as recording the extraordinary loss following the torrential 
rains in July 2018 and the extraordinary profit due to the sales of securities, profit before income taxes 
was ¥14.8 billion (US$134.1 million), a decline of ¥12.2 billion (US$110.1 million). Profit attributable to 
the owners of the parent was ¥11.4 billion (US$103.1 million), a decline of ¥9.2 billion (US$83.4 
million). 
Earnings per share fell to ¥33.25 (US$0.30) from ¥60.15 in the previous fiscal year.
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Financial Position  
Assets 

At fiscal year-end, consolidated total assets were ¥3,261.6 billion (US$29,384.3 million), a rise of 2.6%, 
or ¥82.2 billion (US$740.7 million), due to an increase in construction in progress resulting from, for 
instance, safety improvement construction at the Shimane Nuclear Power Station. 
Property, plant and equipment were ¥2,370.1 billion (US$21,353.0 million), a rise of 2.5%, or ¥58.7 
billion (US$528.9 million). 

 Total current assets were ¥337.5 billion (US$3,041.1 million), a rise of 7.6%, or ¥23.8 billion (US$215.0 
million). 

Liabilities, Non-controlling Interests and Net Assets 
Total liabilities were ¥2,703.0 billion (US$24,351.4 million), a rise of 4.0% or ¥104.3 billion (US$939.7 
million), due mainly to an increase in interest-bearing debt. Interest-bearing debt increased by 5.7%, or 
¥118.6 billion (US$1,069.0 million), to ¥2,196.9 billion (US$19,791.9 million). Other liabilities 
decreased by 2.8%, or ¥14.3 billion (US$129.2 million), to ¥506.1 billion (US$4,559.5 million). 
Total net assets were ¥558.6 billion (US$5,032.9 million), a decrease of 3.8% or ¥22.0billion (US$199.0 
million). Although there was an allocation of profit attributable to the owners of the parent, other factors, 
including payment of dividends, caused the total to decrease. The equity ratio declined 1.2 percentage 
points to 17.0% from 18.2%. 

Cash Flows 
Net cash from operating activities was ¥81.6 billion (US$735.4 million), a decrease of 50.5%, or ¥83.1 
billion (US$749.1 million), due to a decrease in profit before income taxes, among other factors. 
Net cash used in investing activities was ¥168.7 billion (US$1,520.2 million), due to safety 
improvement construction at the Shimane Nuclear Power Station and investment in growing business 
such as power generation businesses overseas. Compared with the previous consolidated fiscal year, 
it decreased 10.5% or ¥19.8 billion (US$178.4 million), due to a decrease in safety improvement 
construction, among other factors. 
Free cash flow, therefore, amounted to an expenditure of ¥87.1 billion (US$784.7 million). 
Net cash from financing activities was ¥97.5 billion (US$878.4 million), an increase of 2,074.9%, or 
¥93.0 billion (US$838.0 million), due to the procurement of funds through bonds and borrowings.  

 Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the fiscal year totaled ¥91.3 billion (US$823.4 million), an 
increase of ¥10.3 billion (US$93.4 million) over the total at the end of the previous year.

Summary of Cash Flows Millions of yen 
Thousands of US 

dollars 

Years ended March 31 2019 2018 2019 
Net cash from (used in) operating activities ¥81,635 ¥164,794 $735,451

Net cash from (used in) investing activities (168,744) (188,549) (1,520,223)

Net cash from (used in) financing activities 97,510 4,483 878,473

Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents (133) 73 (1,206)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 10,266 (19,197) 92,494
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the fiscal year 81,025 100,223 729,960

Increase in cash and cash equivalents resulting from the change 
in the scope of consolidation 

43 － 395

Increase in cash and cash equivalents resulting from merger with 
unconsolidated subsidiaries 

63 － 568

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the fiscal year ¥91,399 ¥81,025 $823,419
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Risk Factors 

The following primary risk factors to which the Companies are subject may exert a significant 
influence on investor decisions. The Companies recognize the risk factors and will try to assess and 
manage these. The forward-looking statements included below represent estimates as of March 31, 
2019. 

1. Revision of Systems Pertaining to Nuclear Power Generation 
We are continuously taking steps to enhance safety as well as comply with the new regulatory 

standards enacted in July 2013. These steps include countermeasures against earthquakes and 
tsunamis, measures to assure reliability of external power sources, and measures to deal with severe 
accidents, including the installation of filtered vent equipment. These measures are being taken in 
response to the accident that occurred at the Fukushima Daiichi Nuclear Power Station. However, 
should the revision of policies and regulations pertaining to nuclear power take certain directions, the 
Companies’ results and financial condition could be affected. 
Although the back-end of the nuclear fuel cycle is a super-long-term business and involves 

uncertainties, the electric utilities’ risks in this area have been alleviated by systemic measures taken by 
the nation. However, the Companies’ results and financial condition could be affected in the future by 
revisions of the system, changes in the estimates of future sums or the operating status of the 
reprocessing plant. 

2. Revision of Policies and Systems Pertaining to Electric Power Business 
It is possible that the Companies' business results will be affected by the reexamination of systems 

pertaining to the electric power business, the legal separation of power transmission and power 
distribution sectors (set to be implemented in April 2020), as well as the intensifying competition with 
other companies following the full-scale liberalization of retail electricity. 
Also, it is possible that the Companies' business results will be affected by energy and environmental 

policies such as those pertaining to the FY2031 energy mix and reductions in greenhouse gas 
emissions. 

3. Natural Disasters and Other Troubles 
The Companies have substantial property, plant and equipment mainly for the electric power business. 

Natural disasters such as earthquakes and typhoons, illegal acts including terrorism and other troubles 
have the potential, by giving rise to costs pertaining to the recovery of facilities and procurement of 
alternative thermal power fuel, to affect the Companies’ results and financial condition. 

4. Business Other than Electric Power 
In addition to the electric power business, the Companies are engaged in the "comprehensive energy 

supply business," "information and telecommunications business," "environmental business," and 
"business and lifestyle support business." If these businesses do not grow as expected by the 
Companies due to changes in the business environment or other factors, the Companies' business 
results may be affected. 

5. Economic Conditions 
Since electricity sales are subject to economic trends such as production activities, economic 

conditions may affect the Companies' business results.

6. Seasonal Variations in Weather 
Since electricity sales are subject to demand for air conditioning and heating, temperatures in the 

power supply area have the potential to affect the Companies’ results and financial condition. 
A decrease in the water flow rate could increase the Company’s fuel costs owing to reduction in the 

Company's proportion of hydropower generation. Therefore, rainfall levels in the water resource areas 
have the potential to affect the Companies’ results and financial condition. 
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7. Changes in Fuel Prices 
Sources of fuel for the Company's thermal power generation include coal, liquefied natural gas (LNG) 

and heavy and crude oil. Therefore, fluctuations in energy prices, such as the price of coal, LNG and 
heavy and crude oil, as well as fluctuations in foreign exchange rates may affect the Companies’ results 
and financial condition. However, the impact of these factors is considered limited because the 
Companies are trying to mitigate the fuel price fluctuation risk by diversifying the energy mix and 
because the fluctuation in fuel prices and foreign exchange rates are reflected in electricity rates through 
the Fuel Cost Adjustment System. 

8. Changes in Financial Markets 
Future changes in interest rates or credit ratings resulting in changes in interest rates on borrowings 

have the potential to affect the Companies’ results and financial condition. However, since most of the 
Companies’ debts have been funded as long-term fixed-rate debt (i.e., bonds and loans), the impact of 
changes in interest rates on the Companies’ results and financial condition is expected to be limited. 
 Also, the Companies’ costs and liabilities for retirement benefits are accounted for based on 
assumptions for actuarial calculations such as the discount rate and the long-term expected rate of 
return on plan assets. Changes in the discount rate and the expected rate of return have the potential to 
affect the Companies’ results and financial condition. 

9. Compliance 
The Companies give top priority to making progress with compliance in all business operations as the 

foundation of management. 
We strive for thorough compliance and take prompt corrective action for acts of non-compliance. 

However, should a major case of non-compliance occur, there is a possibility that our social credibility 
would be affected, which would impede the smooth operation of business. 

10. Management of Business Information 
The Companies maintain a large volume of business information on individuals including that of electric 

power customers. The Companies have established basic guidelines and other internal rules for 
information management and personal information protection. The Companies comply with these rules 
and rigorously administer all of this information through the promotion of information security measures. 
However, a lapse in the administration of any information has the potential to affect the Companies’ 
results and financial condition. 
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Consolidated Balance Sheets

The Chugoku Electric Power Co., Inc. and Consolidated Subsidiaries
March 31, 2019 and 2018

Thousands of
U.S.dollars

Millions of yen (Note 1)

Assets 2019 2018 2019

Property, plant and equipment:

Utility plant and equipment ¥5,641,325 ¥5,592,558 $50,822,748

Other plant 335,134 335,284 3,019,231

Construction in progress 939,359 859,188 8,462,700

Suspense account related to the decommissioning of nuclear power stations - 4,271 - 

Suspense account related to reprocessing of spent nuclear fuel 11,361 7,574 102,358

6,927,181 6,798,876 62,407,039

Less

Contributions in aid of construction 100,737 98,232 907,545

Accumulated depreciation 4,456,259 4,389,169 40,146,480

4,556,996 4,487,402 41,054,026

Net property, plant and equipment (Note 8) 2,370,184 2,311,474 21,353,013

Nuclear fuel 159,103 180,428 1,433,361

Investments and other assets:

Investment securities (Note 9 and 10) 60,396 77,797 544,111

Investments to non-consolidated subsidiaries and affiliated companies 133,196 121,639 1,199,966

Long-term loans to employees 59 78 534

Asset for retirement benefits (Note 16) 48,132 46,982 433,625

Deferred tax assets (Note 17) 81,652 75,141 735,608

Other assets 71,367 52,194 642,953

Total investments and other assets 394,804 373,833 3,556,799

Current assets:

Cash and time deposits (Note 7 and 9) 111,459 93,035 1,004,139

Receivables, less allowance for doubtful accounts of

¥288 million ($2,594 thousand) in 2019 and

¥432 million in 2018 (Note 9) 137,271 122,898 1,236,683

Short-term investment (Note 9) - 8,000 - 

Inventories, fuel and supplies 58,592 61,535 527,863

Other current assets 30,248 28,235 272,508

Total current assets 337,572 313,705 3,041,195

Total assets ¥3,261,665 ¥3,179,442 $29,384,370

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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Thousands of
U.S.dollars

Millions of yen (Note 1)

Liabilities and Net Assets 2019 2018 2019
Long-term liabilities:

Long-term debt (Note 9 and 12) ¥1,803,187 ¥1,817,380 $16,244,934 
Liability for retirement benefits (Note 16) 69,362 69,517 624,887
Retirement allowances for directors and corporate auditors 270 229 2,438
Asset retirement obligations (Note 18) 91,841 78,971 827,398
Other long-term liabilities 14,155 21,288 127,523

Total long-term liabilities 1,978,817 1,987,386 17,827,181

Current liabilities:
Long-term debt due within one year (Note 9 and 12) 306,705 167,140 2,763,116
Short-term borrowings (Note 9) 67,645 67,895 609,414
Commercial paper - 10,000 - 
Accounts payable (Note 9) 84,910 100,755 764,960
Accrued income taxes 385 6,478 3,476
Accrued expenses 79,722 82,175 718,223
Provision for loss on disaster 919 - 8,288
Allowance for bonuses to directors and corporate auditors 72 63 654
Other current liabilities, including other long-term liabilities due within 96,377 91,650 868,267
one year

Total current liabilities 636,740 526,158 5,736,402

Reserve for fluctuation in water levels 1,170 1,424 10,541 

Provision for depreciation of nuclear power plants 86,281 83,727 777,315

Contingent liabilities (Note 14)

Net assets  (Note 19):

Common stock : 185,527 185,527 1,671,420
Authorized - 1,000,000,000 shares
Issued - 371,055,259 shares in 2019 and 2018

Capital surplus 17,048 17,066 153,590
Retained earnings (Note 21) 384,711 390,477 3,465,870
Treasury stock (26,813,562 shares in 2019 and 26,799,578 shares (38,775) (38,755) (349,330)
in 2018)

Total stockholders' equity 548,512 554,316 4,941,549

Net unrealized holding gains (losses) on securities 10,258 22,509 92,422
Net unrealized gains (losses) on hedges 267 20 2,407 
Foreign currency translation adjustments (804) (235) (7,246)
Accumulated adjustments for retirement benefit (2,726) 505 (24,562)

Accumulated other comprehensive income 6,995 22,801 63,020 

Non-controlling interests 3,147 3,628 28,360 
Total net assets 558,655 580,745 5,032,930
Total liabilities and net assets ¥3,261,665 ¥3,179,442 $29,384,370 

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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Consolidated Statements of Operations

The Chugoku Electric Power Co., Inc. and Consolidated Subsidiaries
For the years ended March 31, 2019 and 2018

Thousands of
U.S.dollars

(Note 1)
2019 2018 2019

Operating revenues (Note 20):
Electric ¥1,224,535 ¥1,193,671 $11,031,855 
Other 152,443 121,296 1,373,366 

1,376,979 1,314,967 12,405,221 
Operating expenses (Note 15):

Electric 1,211,817 1,159,104 10,917,275 
Other 145,631 116,236 1,311,998 

1,357,449 1,275,341 12,229,273 

Operating income (loss) (Note 20) 19,530 39,626 175,948

Other expenses (income):
Interest expense 12,846 17,758 115,736 
Interest income (100) (66) (901)
Gains on sales of fixed assets (1,573) (1,411) (14,178)
Gains on sales of securities (Note 5) (10,456) (202) (94,202)
Equity in losses (earnings) of affiliated companies (2,724) (3,535) (24,545)
Contingent loss (Note 6) 231 - 2,081 
Loss on disaster (Note 6) 3,522 - 31,733 
Loss on withdrawal from business (Note 6) 2,194 - 19,770 
Other, net (1,603) (3,619) (14,448)

2,335 8,924 21,044 

Special item:
Provision (reversal) of reserve for fluctuation in water levels (254) 203 (2,292)
Provision for depreciation of nuclear power plants 2,554 3,378 23,016 

14,893 27,120 134,179 

Provision for income taxes: (Note 17) 
Current 4,680 7,880 42,168 
Deferred (722) (1,123) (6,506)

3,958 6,756 35,662 

10,935 20,363 98,517 
Profit (loss) attributable to non-controlling interests (511) (344) (4,605)
Profit (loss) attributable to owners of parent ¥11,446 ¥20,707 $103,123 

U.S.dollars
(Note 1)

2019 2018 2019
Per share data:

Earnings (basic) ¥33.25 ¥60.15 $0.30
Cash dividends 50.00 50.00 0.45 

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Millions of yen

Yen

Profit (loss)

Profit (loss) before income taxes
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Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income

The Chugoku Electric Power Co., Inc. and Consolidated Subsidiaries
For the years ended March 31, 2019 and 2018

Thousands of
U.S.dollars

(Note 1)

2019 2018 2019

Profit (loss) ¥10,935 ¥20,363 $98,517 

Other comprehensive income (loss):

Net unrealized holding gains (losses) on securities (11,052) (106) (99,575)

Net unrealized gains (losses) on hedges (625) 495 (5,635)

Foreign currency translation adjustments (562) 82 (5,064)

Adjustments for retirement benefit (2,843) (4,068) (25,615)

Share of other comprehensive income (loss) of affiliated companies (773) (6) (6,969)

  accounted for using equity method

(15,857) (3,602) (142,861)

Comprehensive income (loss) ¥(4,922) ¥16,760 $(44,343)

Comprehensive income (loss) attributable to:

Comprehensive income (loss) attributable to owners of parent ¥(4,359) ¥17,082 $(39,271)

Comprehensive income (loss) attributable to non-controlling interests (562) (322) (5,071)

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Millions of yen
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Consolidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets

The Chugoku Electric Power Co., Inc. and Consolidated Subsidiaries
For the years ended March 31, 2019 and 2018

Shares of Common Capital Retained Treasury Net unrealized Net unrealized Foreign currency Accumulated Non-controlling Total
common stock stock surplus earnings stock holding

gains (losses)
on securities

  gains (losses)
  on hedges

translation
adjustments

adjustments for
retirement
benefits

interests
 (Note 3)

Balance at April 1, 2017 371,055,259 ¥185,527 ¥17,068 ¥387,088 ¥(38,739) ¥22,809 ¥(247) ¥(305) ¥4,168 ¥3,791 ¥581,162

20,707 20,707 

Cash dividends paid (￥50 per share) (17,213) (17,213)

Surplus from sale of treasury stock (0) 2 1 

Treasury stock purchased, net (19) (19)

Change in scope of equity method (105) (105)

- 

Other (1)  0 (0)

Net changes other than stockholders' equity (299) 268 69 (3,662) (162) (3,787)

Balance at March 31, 2018 371,055,259 ¥185,527 ¥17,066 ¥390,477 ¥(38,755) ¥22,509 ¥20 ¥(235) ¥505 ¥3,628 ¥580,745

11,446 11,446 

Cash dividends paid (￥50 per share) (17,212) (17,212)

Surplus from sale of treasury stock (0) 1 1 

Treasury stock purchased, net (20) (20)

Change in scope of equity method - 

(0)

Other (18) (0) (18)

Net changes other than stockholders' equity (12,250) 246 (569) (3,232) (480) (16,286)

Balance at March 31, 2019 371,055,259 ¥185,527 ¥17,048 ¥384,711 ¥(38,775) ¥10,258 ¥267 ¥(804) ¥(2,726) ¥3,147 ¥558,655

Common Capital Retained Treasury Net unrealized Net unrealized Foreign currency Accumulated Non-controlling Total
stock surplus earnings stock holding

gains (losses)
on securities

  gains (losses)
  on hedges

translation
adjustments

adjustments for
retirement
benefits

interests
 (Note 3)

Balance at March 31, 2018 $1,671,420 $153,753 $3,517,815 $(349,150) $202,791 $186 $(2,119) $4,557 $32,690 $5,231,944

103,123 103,123 

Cash dividends paid ($0.47 per share) (155,068) (155,068)

Surplus from sale of treasury stock (0) 10 10 

Treasury stock purchased, net (186) (186)

Change in scope of equity method  - 

- 

Other (163) (4) (167)

Net changes other than stockholders' equity (110,369) 2,221 (5,127) (29,119) (4,330) (146,725)
Balance at March 31, 2019 $1,671,420 $153,590 $3,465,870 $(349,330) $92,422 $2,407 $(7,246) $(24,562) $28,360 $5,032,930 

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Profit attributable to owners
of parent

Profit attributable to owners
of parent

Profit attributable to owners
of parent

Millions of yen

Thousands of U.S. dollars (Note 1)

Change in treasury stocks of parent
arising from transactions with
non-controlling shareholders

Change in treasury stocks of parent
arising from transactions with
non-controlling shareholders

Change in treasury stocks of parent
arising from transactions with
non-controlling shareholders
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Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

The Chugoku Electric Power Co., Inc. and Consolidated Subsidiaries
For the years ended March 31, 2019 and 2018

Thousands of
U.S.dollars

Millions of yen (Note 1)

2019 2018 2019

Cash flows from operating activities:

¥14,893 ¥27,120 $134,179 

Depreciation 104,779 104,106 943,960

Decommissioning cost of nuclear power generating plants 3,201 1,454 28,843

4,271 4,605 38,479

Equity in losses (earnings) of affiliated companies (2,724) (3,535) (24,545)

Loss on disposal of property 5,773 5,611 52,016

Increase (decrease) in liability for retirement benefits (79) 972 (713)

Decrease (increase) in asset for retirement benefits (5,122) (6,612) (46,147)

Increase (decrease) in reserve for fluctuation in water levels (254) 203 (2,292)

Increase (decrease) in provision for depreciation of nuclear power plants 2,554 3,378 23,016

Increase (decrease) in provision for loss on disaster 919 － 8,288

Interest and dividend income (2,041) (1,548) (18,390)

Interest expense 12,846 17,758 115,736

Loss (gain) on sales of securities (10,456) (201) (94,202)

Loss (gain) on sales of fixed assets (663) (1,265) (5,973)

Contingent loss 93 － 842

Loss on withdrawal from business 2,043 － 18,413

Decrease (increase) in notes and accounts receivable (13,114) (13,265) (118,148)

Decrease (increase) in inventories 5,343 (7,546) 48,136

Increase (decrease) in notes and accounts payable (18,295) 9,268 (164,820)

Other (1,850) 35,548 (16,672)

Subtotal 102,120 176,052 920,007

Interest and dividends received 4,305 3,610 38,791

Interest paid (13,757) (19,110) (123,939)

Income taxes refund (paid) (11,034) 4,241 (99,407)

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 81,635 164,794 735,451

Cash flows from investing activities:

Purchase of property (179,304) (214,038) (1,615,356)

Purchase of investments in securities (59,146) (53,900) (532,849)

Proceeds from sales of investment securities 58,736 61,403 529,157

Other 10,969 17,985 98,824

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities (168,744) (188,549) (1,520,223)

Profit (loss) before income taxes

Amortization of suspense account related to the decommissioning of
nuclear power stations
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Thousands of
U.S.dollars

Millions of yen (Note 1)

2019 2018 2019

Cash flows from financing activities:

Proceeds from issue of bonds 162,628 210,052 1,465,121

Repayment of bonds (90,000) (240,000) (810,810)

Proceeds from long-term borrowings 172,500 134,000 1,554,054

Repayment of long-term borrowings (120,284) (79,809) (1,083,645)

Proceeds from short-term borrowings 188,458 191,290 1,697,826

Repayment of short-term borrowings (186,735) (202,230) (1,682,297)

Proceeds from issue of commercial paper 280,000 174,000 2,522,522

Repayment of commercial paper (290,000) (164,000) (2,612,612)

Purchase of treasury stock (24) (21) (218)

Purchase of treasury stocks of subsidiaries (17) - (158)

Cash dividends paid (17,222) (17,223) (155,161)

Dividends paid to non-controlling interests (53) (29) (485)

Other (1,738) (1,545) (15,659)

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities 97,510 4,483 878,473

Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents (133) 73 (1,206)

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 10,266 (19,197) 92,494

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the fiscal year 81,025 100,223 729,960

43 - 395

63 - 568

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the fiscal year (Note 7) ¥91,399 ¥81,025 $823,419

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Increase in cash and cash equivalents resulting from
change of scope of consolidation
Increase in cash and cash equivalents resulting from merger
with unconsolidated subsidiaries
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
The Chugoku Electric Power Co., Inc. and Consolidated Subsidiaries 

1. Basis of Preparing Consolidated Financial Statements 
The accompanying consolidated financial statements of The Chugoku Electric Power Co., Inc. (“the 

Company”) and its consolidated subsidiaries (together with the Company, “the Companies”) have been 
prepared in accordance with the provisions set forth in the Japanese Financial Instruments and 
Exchange Law and its related accounting regulations and the Electricity Business Act and in conformity 
with accounting principles generally accepted in Japan (“Japanese GAAP”), which are different in certain 
respects as to the application and disclosure requirements from International Financial Reporting 
Standards. 
The accounts of the Company’s overseas subsidiaries are based on their accounting records 

maintained in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles prevailing in the respective 
countries of domicile. The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been restructured and 
translated into English from the Company’s consolidated financial statements prepared in accordance 
with Japanese GAAP and filed with the appropriate Local Finance Bureau of the Ministry of Finance as 
required by the Financial Instruments and Exchange Law. Certain supplementary information included in 
the statutory Japanese language consolidated financial statements, but not required for fair presentation, 
is not presented in the accompanying consolidated financial statements. 
The translations of the Japanese yen amounts into U.S. dollar amounts are included solely for the 

convenience of readers outside Japan, using the prevailing exchange rate as at March 31, 2019, which 
was ¥111 to U.S. $1.00. The convenience translation should not be construed as a representation that 
the Japanese yen amounts have been, could have been or could in the future be converted into U.S. 
dollars at this or any other rate of exchange. 
Numerical values less than one million yen or one thousand dollars are rounded off, excluding per 

share information. As a result, total values and numerical values obtained by summing each item will not 
necessarily match. This applies to both Japanese yen units and dollar units. 

2. Significant Accounting Policies 
The following is a summary of the significant accounting policies used in the preparation of the 

consolidated financial statements. 

Consolidation 
The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and 

significant companies over which the Company has power of control through majority voting rights or 
existence of certain other conditions evidencing control by the Company. In the elimination of 
investments in subsidiaries, all the assets and liabilities of a subsidiary, not only to the extent of the 
Company’s share but also including the non-controlling interest share, are evaluated based on fair value 
at the time the Company acquired control of the subsidiary. 
Investments in non-consolidated subsidiaries and affiliated companies over which the Company has 

the ability to exercise significant influence over operating and financial policies of the investees are 
accounted for using the equity method. 
For the year ended March 31, 2019, 19 subsidiaries (19 in 2018) were consolidated and 6 (6 in 2018) 

subsidiaries were excluded from consolidation due to their immateriality for the consolidated total assets, 
sales and revenues, profit attributable to the owners of the parent, retained earnings, etc., in the 
consolidated financial statements. 
For the year ended March 31, 2019, 6 non-consolidated subsidiaries (6 in 2018) and 12 affiliated 

companies (12 in 2018) were accounted for by the equity method. 
For the year ended March 31, 2019, 2 non-consolidated subsidiaries (0 in 2018) and 13 affiliated 

companies (12 in 2018) were stated at cost without applying the equity method of accounting. Even if the 
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equity method had been applied to these investments, the amounts of profit and retained earnings, etc., 
of the affiliated companies would individually have had only a slight effect and together would have had 
no material effect on the consolidated financial statements. 
The consolidated subsidiaries whose accounting closing date differs from the consolidated closing date 

are Chugoku Electric Power Australia Resources Pty. Ltd., Chugoku Electric Power International 
Netherlands B.V. and Chugoku Electric Power America, LLC. These companies have December 31 as 
their closing date. In drawing up the consolidated financial statements, we use these consolidated 
subsidiaries' financial statements as of their closing dates and make the necessary adjustments, in 
consolidated terms, for their important transactions that take place between those dates and the 
consolidated closing date. 

Inventories, fuel and supplies 
Inventories, fuel and supplies are stated at cost, determined principally by the weighted average 

method. Inventories with lower profitability have been written down. 

Securities 
Available-for-sale securities for which market value is readily determinable are stated at market value 

as of the end of the period with unrealized gains and losses, net of applicable deferred tax 
assets/liabilities, not reflected in earnings but directly reported as a separate component of net assets. 
The cost of securities sold is determined by the moving average method. Available-for-sale securities for 
which market value is not readily determinable are stated primarily at moving average cost. 
If the market value of equity securities issued by unconsolidated subsidiaries and affiliated companies 

not accounted for by the equity method or available-for-sale securities declines significantly, the 
securities are stated at fair market value, and the difference between the fair market value and the book 
value is recognized as a loss in the period of the decline. If the fair market value of equity securities 
issued by unconsolidated subsidiaries and affiliated companies not accounted for by the equity method 
is not readily available, the securities should be written down to net asset value with a corresponding 
charge in the consolidated statements of operations in the event the net asset value declines 
significantly. In these cases, the fair market value or the net asset value will be the carrying amount of 
the securities at the beginning of the next year. 

Property and depreciation 
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment is computed using the declining balance method, while 

amortization of intangible fixed asset is computed by the straight-line method, based on the useful life 
periods stipulated by the Corporation Tax Act. 

Nuclear fuel and amortization 
Nuclear fuel is stated at cost less accumulated amortization. The amortization of loaded nuclear fuel is 

computed based on the quantity of heat produced for electricity generation. 

Allowance for doubtful accounts 
The allowance for doubtful accounts is provided in an amount sufficient to cover possible losses on 

collection. It consists of the estimated uncollectible amount with respect to identified doubtful receivables 
and an amount calculated based on the Companies’ historical loss rate with respect to the remaining 
receivables. 

Provision for loss on disaster 
The Company records the amount estimated as of the end of this consolidated fiscal year in order to 

prepare for costs or losses required to repair the assets damaged due to the torrential rains in July 2018. 

Financial Section41



Reserve for fluctuation in water levels 
Based on the Act for Partial Revision of the Electricity Business Act, pursuant to the provisions of the 

Electricity Business Act prior to the revision by this Act, the Company provides drought reserves against 
fluctuation in water levels in the sums stipulated by a Ministry of Economy, Trade and Industry 
ordinance. 

Provision for depreciation of nuclear power plants 
In accordance with the Electricity Business Act, the Company has in place a provision for depreciation 

of nuclear power plants to equalize the burden of depreciation expenses after the commencement of 
commercial operation based on an ordinance of the Ministry of Economy, Trade and Industry. 

Accounting methods pertaining to retirement benefits 
In readiness for employees’ retirement benefits, the figure obtained by subtracting plan assets from 

retirement benefit obligations based on the estimated sums at the end of the consolidated accounting 
year is reckoned as liability for retirement benefits (or as asset for retirement benefits when the plan 
asset amount exceeds the retirement benefit obligations). 
For attributing the estimated retirement benefits to the period up until the end of the fiscal year in 

determining the retirement benefit obligations, the benefit formula basis is principally followed. 
Past service costs are amortized by the straight-line method using a certain number of years (mainly 1 

year) within the employee’s average remaining service period when the costs occurred. 
Actuarial gains/losses are apportioned into sums by the straight-line method using a certain number of 

years (5 years) within the employee’s average remaining service period from the consolidated 
accounting year in which the difference occurred, and each sum is amortized from the consolidated 
accounting year following the year of occurrence. 
Unrecognized actuarial gains/losses and unrecognized past service costs are reckoned as 

accumulated adjustments for retirement benefit in accumulated other comprehensive income in the Net 
Assets section, after adjusting for tax effects. 

Derivatives and hedge accounting 
The Companies state derivative financial instruments at fair value and recognize changes in the fair 

value as gains or losses unless the derivative financial instrument is used for hedging purposes. If used 
for hedging purposes and certain hedging criteria are met, recognition of gain/loss is deferred until the 
loss/gain on the hedged item is recognized. 
Under Japan’s accounting standards, interest rate swap transactions, forward foreign exchange 
transactions and currency swap transactions are processed together with the hedged items and are not 
recognized in terms of losses/gains in derivative transactions. 
Hedging effectiveness is evaluated by comparing the total cash flow change of the hedging instrument 

and the total cash flow change of the hedged item. However, assessment of hedge effectiveness is not 
necessary for interest rate swap transactions, forward foreign exchange transactions and currency swap 
transactions that meet certain requirements. 

Capitalization of interest expense 
Interest expense related to debt incurred for the construction of power plants has been capitalized and 

included in the cost of the related assets pursuant to the accounting regulations under the Electricity 
Business Act. 

Calculating asset retirement obligations for decommissioning specified nuclear power 
generation facilities 
In accordance with an ordinance of the Ministry of Economy, Trade and Industry, the asset cost 

equivalent of asset retirement obligations for decommissioning specified nuclear power generation 
facilities is calculated by applying the straight-line method to the estimated total decommissioning cost 
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for the period equal to the facilities’ forecasted operating period. 
However, if retiring a reactor due to changes in energy policy, when given approval by the Minister of 

Economy, Trade and Industry upon an application to extend the accumulation period, the straight-line 
method shall be used for reckoning the period from the month containing the retirement date of the 
specified nuclear power generation facilities, to the month in which 10 years have passed (if the 
retirement date is 40 years from the month in which power generation began, then 50 years from the 
month in which power generation began). 
(Additional Information) 
In accordance with an ordinance of the Ministry of Economy, Trade and Industry, the cost of asset 

retirement obligations for decommissioning specified nuclear power generation facilities was calculated 
by applying the straight-line method to the estimated total decommissioning cost for the period equal to 
the facilities’ forecasted operating period plus the estimated safe storage period. However, that 
ordinance was amended pursuant to the enactment of an Ordinance Partially Amending the Ministerial 
Ordinance concerning Reserve Fund for Dismantling Nuclear Power Facilities (Ministry of Economy, 
Trade and Industry Ordinance No. 17 of 2018) on April 1, 2018. Therefore, since that effective date, we 
have changed to a calculation method in which the straight-line method is applied for the forecast 
operating period. 
However, if retiring a reactor due to changes in energy policy, when given approval by the Minister of 

Economy, Trade and Industry upon an application to extend the accumulation period, the straight-line 
method shall be used for reckoning the period from the month containing the retirement date of the 
specified nuclear power generation facilities, to the month in which 10 years have passed (if the 
retirement date is 40 years from the month in which power generation began, then 50 years from the 
month in which power generation began). 
Following this change, operating income, ordinary income, and profit before income taxes for the 

consolidated fiscal year decreased by ¥1,575 million each, compared with the figures obtained using the 
previous method. 
Furthermore, the estimated use period used for calculating the asset retirement obligations pertaining 

to measures for decommissioning specified nuclear power generation facilities had been the facilities' 
operating period plus the safe storage period; however, since that effective date, this was changed to the 
operating period. 
Following this change, both the asset cost equivalent of asset retirement obligations included in nuclear 

power generation facilities for the consolidated fiscal year and the asset retirement obligations increased 
by ¥10,240 million and ¥11,815 million, respectively, compared with the figures obtained using the 
previous method. 

Money transfer and accrual methods for suspense account related to the decommissioning 
of nuclear power stations, and in expense summing methods 

With the change in energy policy, the accounting method used for the retirement of a reactor includes 
the following: The book value (excluding the estimated cost of disposal) of nuclear power generation 
facilities related to the relevant reactor (excluding decommissioned assets and assets equivalent to 
asset retirement obligations), construction in progress related to the relevant nuclear power generation 
facilities and nuclear fuel related to the reactor, and the cost of reprocessing the irradiated fuel and cost 
of dissolving the nuclear fuel in connection with the relevant reactor's decommissioning can be included 
as write-off costs in the suspense account related to the decommissioning of nuclear power stations. 
Specifically, the power company submits an application form for the Minister of Economy, Trade and 
Industry's approval and carries out the transfers and additions into suspense account related to the 
decommissioning of nuclear power stations. Then, starting from the month in which approval is received, 
the company adds the write-off costs to those expense accounts in amounts commensurate with its 
electricity rate revenue. 

Method of reckoning contributions required for spent nuclear fuel reprocessing 
For expenses required in the reprocessing of spent nuclear fuel from power generation, based on the
“Act for the Partial Amendment of the Spent Nuclear Fuel Reprocessing Fund Act” (Act No. 40 of 2016; 
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the “Amended Act”), the nuclear power company’s obligation to shoulder costs will be fulfilled by paying 
a contribution to the Nuclear Reprocessing Organization of Japan (“NuRO”), which will then implement 
the reprocessing, etc. Furthermore, based on Article 4, Paragraph 1 of the Amended Act, the 
contribution calculated based on the amount of spent nuclear fuel generated during operation depends 
on the method used to record it as an electric utility operating expense. 
Also, from the estimated costs required in the reprocessing of spent fuel generated by the end of FY 

2005, a ¥3,306 million difference arising from a change in the FY 2006 reserve fund recording standards 
has been uniformly recorded as electric utility operating expense each year from the effective date of the 
Amended Act to FY 2020 based on Article 4 of the supplementary provisions of the Ordinance Partially 
Amending the Accounting Rules for the Electric Power Industry (Ministry of Economy, Trade and 
Industry Ordinance No. 94 of 2016).
Furthermore, contributions to NuRO include contributions related to processing involved in 

reprocessing spent nuclear fuel in accordance with Article 2 of the Amended Act, and the said 
contributions are reckoned as suspense account related to reprocessing of spent nuclear fuel. 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Cash and cash equivalents include all highly liquid investments generally with original maturities of 

three months or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and are so near maturity that 
they present insignificant risk of change in value. 

Foreign currency transactions 
Receivables and payables denominated in foreign currencies are translated into Japanese yen at the 

year-end rate. 

Consolidated tax system 
The Companies apply the consolidated tax system.

3. Standard and Guidance Not Yet Adopted
The following standard and guidance were issued but not yet adopted. 

- "Accounting Standard for Revenue Recognition" (ASBJ Statement No. 29, March 30, 2018) 

- "Implementation Guidance on Accounting Standard for Revenue Recognition" (ASBJ Guidance No. 30, 

March 30, 2018) 

(1) Overview 

 The above standard and guidance provide comprehensive principles for revenue recognition. Under 

the standard and guidance, revenue is recognized by applying following the 5 steps: 

 Step 1: Identify contract(s) with customers. 

 Step 2: Identify the performance obligations in the contract. 

 Step 3: Determine the transaction price. 

 Step 4: Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligation in the contract. 

 Step 5: Recognize revenue when (or as) the entity satisfies a performance obligation. 

(2) Effective date 

 This will be applied from the beginning of the fiscal year ending March 31, 2022. 

(3) Effects of the application of the standards 

 The Company and its consolidated domestic subsidiaries are currently in the process of determining 

the effects of these new standards on the consolidated financial statements. 
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4. Changes in Presentation Methods 
Related to the consolidated statements of operations 
As there has been an increase in the monetary importance of the "Gains on sales of fixed assets" which 

was included in "Other, net" under "Other expense (income)" in the previous consolidated fiscal year, we 

have decided to post it as a separate item from this consolidated fiscal year onward. In order to reflect 

this change in presentation method, we have made a reclassification to the consolidated financial 

statements, relative to last fiscal year's. 

As a result of this reclassification, the ¥5,030 million which was presented for "Other, net" under "Other 

expense (income)" in last year's consolidated statements of operations is now presented as ¥1,411 

million for "Gains on sales of fixed assets" and ¥3,619 million for "Other, net" under "Other expense 

(income)".  

Related to the consolidated statements of cash flows 
As there has been an increase in the monetary importance of "Loss (gain) on sales of securities" and 

"Loss (gain) on sales of fixed assets" in "Other" under "Cash flows from operating activities" in the 

previous consolidated fiscal year, we have decided to post them as separate items from this 

consolidated fiscal year onward. In order to reflect this change in presentation method, we have made a 

reclassification to the consolidated financial statements, relative to last consolidated fiscal year's. 

As a result of this reclassification, the ¥34,081 million which was presented for "Other" under "Cash 

flows from operating activities" in last year's consolidated statements of cash flows is now presented as 

¥201 million for "Loss (gain) on sales of securities", ¥1,265 million for "Loss (gain) on sales of fixed 

assets", and ¥35,548 million for "Other". 

Application of "Partial Amendments to Accounting Standard for Tax Effect Accounting" 
"Partial Amendments to Accounting Standard for Tax Effect Accounting" (ASBJ Statement No. 28, 

February 16, 2018) will apply from the start of the current consolidated fiscal year. Deferred tax assets 

are presented as investments and other assets, while deferred tax liabilities are presented as long-term 

liabilities. 

As a result, the ¥10,991 million which was presented for "Deferred tax assets" under "Current assets" in 

last year's consolidated balance sheets is now included in and presented as ¥75,141 million for 

"Deferred tax assets" under "Investments and other assets". 

5．Content of Extraordinary Profit 
Gains on sales of securities recorded the profit on sale of strategically held shares. 

6．Content of Extraordinary Loss 
Contingent loss recorded an amount equivalent to the book value of assets lost due to the torrential 

rains in July 2018. 
Loss on disaster is considered the disaster recovery costs from the said disaster, and recorded facility 

recovery costs (repair costs) of ¥2,698 million and other disaster-related costs of ¥824 million. 
Loss on withdrawal from business is the loss that occurred due to the Company's consolidated 

subsidiary ADPLEX Co., Ltd. withdrawing from the package printing business, and includes impairment 
loss of ¥1,906 million. The following describes the assets that have recorded impairment loss. 
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(1) Grouping method 
Fixed assets used in the electric power operations are considered as a single asset group due to the 

fact that all assets from power generation to sales activity are used together to create a cash flow. 
Fixed assets used in business other than electric power operations are accounted for by business or by 

location. 
Fixed assets other than the above are, in general, accounted for by location or by individual asset.

(2) Asset outlines and amounts 
This Company Group has recorded impairment loss for the following fixed assets used in business 

other than electric power operations. 

Millions of yen 

 Thousands of 

U.S. dollars 

Application Place Type 2019 2018 2019 
Business assets Hiroshima City, 

Hiroshima 
Prefecture 

Land ¥560 ¥ － $5,047 
Building 725 － 6,533
Machine equipment 589 － 5,308
Other 32 － 290

Total ¥1,906 ¥ － $17,180

(3) Method for calculating recoverable amount 
The book value for applicable assets is written off to the recoverable amount and the amount of the said 

decrease is included in loss on withdrawal from business as impairment loss. Net realizable value is 
used for the recoverable amount, and the net realizable value is evaluated using the sale estimate 
amounts. 

7. Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Reconciliations of cash and time deposits shown in the consolidated balance sheets and cash and cash 

equivalents shown in the consolidated statements of cash flows as at March 31, 2019 and 2018 were as 
follows: 

Millions of yen Thousands of 
U.S. dollars 

2019 2018 2019 

Cash and time deposits ¥ 111,459 ¥ 93,035 $ 1,004,139

Time deposits with maturities exceeding 3 months 
Short-term investments that mature within 3 months of 
the acquisition date 

(20,060)
－

(20,010)
 8,000

(180,720)
－

Cash and cash equivalents ¥ 91,399 ¥ 81,025 $ 823,419
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8. Property, Plant and Equipment
The major classifications of property, plant and equipment as at March 31, 2019 and 2018 were as 

follows: 

Millions of yen 
Thousands of 
U.S. dollars 

2019 2018 2019 
Hydroelectric power production 
facilities ¥ 111,534 ¥ 114,562 $ 1,004,813

Thermal power production facilities 178,585  178,935 1,608,882

Nuclear power production facilities 102,277  95,434 921,415

Transmission facilities 303,096  313,957 2,730,596

Transformation facilities 143,361  144,960 1,291,545

Distribution facilities 364,738  365,057 3,285,934

General facilities 75,668  78,058 681,693

Inactive facilities 16,150  17,597 145,497
Other electric utility plants and 
equipment 5,125  4,502 46,173

Other plants 118,925  127,373 1,071,400

Construction in progress 939,359  859,188 8,462,700
Suspense account related to the 
decommissioning of nuclear power 
stations 

－  4,271 －

Suspense account related to 
reprocessing of spent nuclear fuel 11,361  7,574 102,358

Total ¥ 2,370,184 ¥ 2,311,474 $ 21,353,013

Calculated according to the accounting principles and practices generally accepted in Japan, 
accumulated gains in relation to the receipt of contributions in aid of construction deducted from the 
original acquisition costs amounted to ¥100,737 million (US$907,545 thousand) and ¥98,232 million as 
at March 31, 2019 and 2018, respectively. 
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9. Financial Instruments 
1. Issues related to financial instruments 
(1) Approach to financial instruments 
Most of the Companies’ business consists of electric power business and funds that are necessary for 

capital investment and operations are raised from bonds, long-term borrowings, short-term borrowings 
and commercial paper (“CP”) according to the Companies’ plans for financing. 
The Companies’ fund management involves only highly safe monetary assets pursuant to these plans. 
The derivative transactions are only for receivables and payables (actual demand transactions) arising 

from the business of the Company and certain consolidated subsidiaries. There are no transactions for 
speculative purposes. 

(2) Details and risks of financial instruments and our risk management structure 
Long-term investments (available-for-sale securities) consist of stocks of companies that share 

business interests with us, and the fair value of the stocks and the financial condition of the relevant 
companies are investigated on a regular basis. 
Most of the Companies’ notes receivable and accounts receivable consist of receivables for electricity 

charges and are exposed to customer credit risk. For the relevant risk, each customer’s due date and 
balance are controlled in accordance with power supply conditions. 
Short-term investments (held-to-maturity securities) are in the form of negotiable deposits and are 

exposed to the banks' credit risk. The risk is managed by depositing these investments only with banks 
that have a high credit rating. 
Bonds and loans payable are procured mainly for capital investment. Since many interest-bearing 

debts consist of long-term funds with fixed interest rates (bonds and long-term borrowings), the 
fluctuation of market interest rates may have limited impact on our business results. Some long-term 
funds are used for derivative transactions (interest rate swaps and currency swaps) as a means to 
hedge risk to mitigate or avoid market fluctuation risk. 
Due dates of most of the notes payable and accounts payable are within one year. 
The Company enters into interest rate swap contracts, commodity swap contracts and currency swap 

contracts to mitigate and avoid market fluctuation risk. The Company has adopted hedge accounting for 
these instruments. 
The Company believes that the related credit risk arising from the event of contract nonperformance by 

counterparties is extremely low, since the Company uses highly creditworthy financial institutions as 
counterparties to its derivative transactions, and determines fair values and credit information on a 
periodic basis. 
The Company has established a management function independent from the execution function of 

derivatives and manages derivative transactions in accordance with internal regulations providing 
authorization limits, methods of execution, reporting and management, etc. 
Although bonds and loans payable are exposed to liquidity risk, the Companies manage liquidity risk 

through monthly cash management ensuring liquidity that is necessary for operation of the Companies 
and diversifying financing methods. 

(3) Supplemental explanation for financial instruments’ fair value 
The fair value of financial instruments is the market value or a reasonably calculated value when the 

relevant instruments do not have a market value. Since value calculation reflects variable factors, the 
relevant value may change depending on preconditions. 
Note that the contract amount for derivative transactions in Note 11, “Derivatives and hedge 

accounting,” does not reflect the market risk for the derivative transaction itself. 
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2. Issues related to fair value of financial instruments 
The following are book values, fair values and the differences as of March 31, 2019 and 2018. Please 

note that items whose fair value is difficult to evaluate are not included (See Note b). 

(Note a) Issues related to evaluation method for financial instruments’ fair value, securities 
and derivative transactions 

(1) Long-term investment: Available-for-sale securities 
Fair values depend on stock exchange quotations. 
For the difference between book value of available-for-sale securities and acquisition cost, please refer 
to Note 10, “Securities.” 

 (2) Cash and time deposits, (3) Notes receivable and accounts receivable  
and (4) Short-term investment: Held-to-maturity securities 
Since these are settled in a short time and their fair values approximate the book values, the relevant 

book values are quoted for them. 
For the difference between the fair value of held-to-maturity securities and the book value, refer to Note 

10, “Securities.” 

(5) Bonds 
Bonds with market value are valued as such. Bonds without market value are valued based on 

comparable bonds being newly issued or on a price put forward by the financial institution or another 
organization. Some bonds are subject to the special treatment of interest rate swaps and assignment of 
currency swaps. These are valued based on the same terms and conditions applied to the relevant 
interest rate swap transactions and currency swap transactions. 

(6) Long-term borrowings 
The values of long-term borrowings are calculated using terms as if the borrowings were new loans. 

Some long-term borrowings are subject to the special treatment of interest rate swaps. These are valued 

Millions of yen Thousands of 
U.S. dollars 

2019 2018 2019 
Book 
value 

Fair 
value Difference Book 

value 
Fair 

value Difference Book 
value 

Fair 
value Difference 

Assets
(1) Long-term 

investment: 
Available-for-sale 
securities 

¥ 16,546 ¥ 16,546 ¥ － ¥ 33,742 ¥ 33,742 ¥ － $ 149,066 $ 149,066 $ －

(2) Cash and time 
deposits 111,459 111,459 － 93,035 93,035 － 1,004,139 1,004,139 －

(3) Notes receivable 
and accounts 
receivable 

132,776 132,776 － 119,001 119,001 － 1,196,184 1,196,184 －

(4) Short-term 
investment: 
Held-to-maturity 
securities 

－ － － 8,000 8,000 － － － －

Liabilities
(5) Bonds ¥ 990,453 ¥ 1,012,805 ¥ 22,352 ¥ 917,402 ¥ 938,616 ¥ 21,213 $ 8,923,001 $ 9,124,377 $ 201,376
(6) Long-term 

borrowings 1,118,965 1,139,569 20,603 1,066,897 1,091,834 24,937 10,080,772 10,266,391 185,618
(7) Short-term 

borrowings 67,645 67,645 － 67,895 67,895 － 609,414 609,414 －

(8) Commercial   
paper － － － 10,000 10,000 － － － －

(9) Notes payable 
and accounts 
payable 

48,684 48,684 － 66,552 66,552 － 438,599 438,599 －

(10) Derivative 
transactions ¥ (523) ¥ (523) － ¥ 344 ¥ 344 － $ (4,716) $ (4,716) －
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based on the same terms and conditions applied to the relevant interest rate swap transactions. 

(7) Short-term borrowings, (8) Commercial paper and (9) Notes payable and accounts 
payable 
Since these are settled in a short time and their fair values approximate the book values, the relevant 

book values are quoted for them. 

(10) Derivative transactions 
Please refer to Note 11, “Derivatives and hedge accounting.” 

(Note b) Financial instruments for which assessing fair value is extremely difficult  
Millions of yen Thousands of 

U.S. dollars 

Book value 

2019 2018 2019 

Unlisted stocks ¥ 37,674 ¥ 37,743 $ 339,413

Other 1,043 1,046 9,398

Total ¥ 38,718 ¥ 38,790 $ 348,811

The above do not have market value, and it is hard to estimate their future cash flow. As a result, they 
are not included in “(1) Long-term investment: Available-for-sale securities.” 

(Note c) Anticipated redemption schedule for monetary claims and debt securities held to 
maturity subsequent to the fiscal year end 

Millions of yen Thousands of 
U.S. dollars 

Within 1 year 

2019 2018 2019 

Long-term investment: 
Available-for-sale securities with maturity ¥ － ¥ － $ －

Cash and time deposits 111,459 93,035 1,004,139

Notes receivable and accounts receivable 132,776 119,001 1,196,184
Short-term investment: 

Held-to-maturity securities － 8,000 －

Total ¥ 244,235 ¥ 220,037 $ 2,200,324

(Note d) Anticipated redemption schedule for bonds, long-term borrowings and other 
interest-bearing debt subsequent to the fiscal year end 

Millions of yen 
2019 

Within 1 year 1 year  
- 2 years 

2 years  
- 3 years 

3 years  
- 4 years 

4 years  
- 5 years Over 5 years

Bonds ¥ 251,959 ¥ 120,000 ¥ 80,000 ¥ 30,000 ¥ 118,228 ¥ 390,000

Long-term borrowings 54,529 76,099 159,999 142,059 92,297 593,980

Short-term borrowings 67,645 － － － － －

Commercial paper － － － － － －

Total ¥ 374,133 ¥ 196,099 ¥ 239,999 ¥ 172,059 ¥ 210,525 ¥ 983,980
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Thousands of U.S. dollars
2019 

Within 1 year 1 year  
- 2 years 

2 years  
- 3 years 

3 years  
- 4 years 

4 years  
- 5 years Over 5 years

Bonds $ 2,269,900 $ 1,081,081 $ 720,720 $ 270,270 $ 1,065,117 $ 3,513,513

Long-term borrowings 491,254 685,583 1,441,438 1,279,816 831,505 5,351,174

Short-term borrowings 609,414 － － － － －

Commercial paper － － － － － －

Total $ 3,370,569 $ 1,766,664 $ 2,162,158 $ 1,550,086 $ 1,896,622 $ 8,864,688

(Note e) Bonds and long-term borrowings include items whose payment is due within one 
year. 

(Note f) Receivables and liabilities generated from derivative transactions are shown in net 
amounts. When the total amount is negative (liabilities), the amount is shown in 
parentheses ( ). 

Millions of yen 

2018 

Within 1 year 1 year  
- 2 years 

2 years  
- 3 years 

3 years  
- 4 years 

4 years  
- 5 years Over 5 years

Bonds ¥ 90,000 ¥ 251,959 ¥ 120,000 ¥ 80,000 ¥ 30,000 ¥ 345,000

Long-term borrowings 77,088 77,668 79,086 162,786 137,721 532,546

Short-term borrowings 67,895 － － － － －

Commercial paper 10,000 － － － － －

Total ¥ 244,983 ¥ 329,627 ¥ 199,086 ¥ 242,786 ¥ 167,721 ¥ 877,546

Financial Section51



10. Securities 
Held-to-maturity securities 

Millions of yen Thousands of 
U.S. dollars 

2019 2018 2019 

Categories Book 
value 

Fair 
value Difference Book 

value 
Fair 

value Difference Book 
value 

Fair 
value Difference

Held-to-maturity 
securities with fair 
values exceeding 
book values 

Bonds ¥ － ¥ － ¥ － ¥ － ¥ － ¥ － $ － $ － $ －
Other － － － － － － － － －

Subtotal ¥ － ¥ － ¥ － ¥ － ¥ － ¥ － $ － $ － $ －
Held-to-maturity 
securities with fair 
values not exceeding 
book values 

Bonds ¥ － ¥ － ¥ － ¥ － ¥ － ¥ － $ － $ － $ －
Other － － － 8,000 8,000 － － － －

Subtotal ¥ － ¥ － ¥ － ¥ 8,000 ¥ 8,000 ¥ － $ － $ － $ －

Total ¥ － ¥ － ¥ － ¥ 8,000 ¥ 8,000 ¥ － $ － $ － $ －

Available-for-sale securities 
Millions of yen Thousands of 

U.S. dollars 

2019 2018 2019 

Categories Book 
value 

Acquisition 
cost Difference Book 

value 
Acquisition 

cost Difference Book 
value 

Acquisition 
cost Difference

Available-for-sale 
securities with book 
values exceeding 
acquisition costs 

Equity securities ¥ 16,157 ¥ 7,301 ¥ 8,856 ¥ 33,261 ¥ 9,051 ¥ 24,210 $ 145,563 $ 65,775 $ 79,787
Bonds － － － － － － － － －

Other 9 2 6 10 2 7 88 26 62

Subtotal ¥ 16,167 ¥ 7,304 ¥ 8,863 ¥ 33,272 ¥ 9,054 ¥ 24,217 $ 145,651 $ 65,802 $ 79,849
Available-for-sale 
securities with book 
values not exceeding 
acquisition costs 

Equity securities ¥ 379 ¥ 456 ¥ (77) ¥ 470 ¥ 492 ¥ (21) $ 3,414 $ 4,116 $ (702)
Bonds － － － － － － － － －

Other － － － － － － － － －

Subtotal ¥ 379 ¥ 456 ¥ (77) ¥ 470 ¥ 492 ¥ (21) $ 3,414 $ 4,116 $ (702)
Total ¥ 16,546 ¥ 7,761 ¥ 8,785 ¥ 33,742 ¥ 9,546 ¥ 24,195 $ 149,066 $ 69,919 $ 79,147

Since for the fiscal years ended March 31, 2019 and 2018, unlisted stocks in the amount of ¥38,718 
million (US$348,811 thousand) and ¥38,790 million in book value had no market value and there was no 
way to estimate their future cash flow, it is difficult to evaluate their fair value. Hence, unlisted stocks are 
not included in the above “Available-for-sale securities”. 
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11. Derivatives and Hedge Accounting 
 Derivative transactions for which hedge accounting is applied 
<Currencies>

Millions of yen 
2019 2018 

Hedge 
accounting 

method 

Type of 
transaction 

Items to be 
hedged 

Amount of 
contract 

Amount of 
contract 

longer than 
1 year 

Fair value Amount of 
contract 

Amount of 
contract 

longer than 
1 year 

Fair value 

Assignment 
of currency 
swaps 

Currency swap  
Japanese yen 
payment and 
U.S. dollars 
receipt 

Bonds ¥ 90,187 ¥ 33,228 (Note a) ¥ 56,959 ¥ 56,959 (Note a)

Thousands of  U.S. dollars 

2019 

Hedge 
accounting 

method 

Type of 
transaction 

Items to be 
hedged 

Amount of 
contract 

Amount of 
contract 

longer than 
1 year 

Fair value 

Assignment 
of currency 
swaps 

Currency swap  
Japanese yen 
payment and 
U.S. dollars 
receipt 

Bonds $ 812,495 $ 299,351 (Note a) 

(Note a) Since currency swaps that are treated in “Assignment of currency swaps” are treated together 
with hedged bonds, the relevant fair value is included in the fair value of the bonds. 
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<Interest>
Millions of yen 

2019 2018 

Hedge 
accounting 

method 

Type of 
transaction 

Items to be 
hedged 

Amount of 
contract 

Amount of 
contract 

longer than 
1 year 

Fair value Amount of 
contract 

Amount of 
contract 

longer than 
1 year 

Fair value 

Special 
treatment of 
interest rate 
swaps 

Interest-rate swap  

Fixed-rate 
receipt and 
flexible-rate 
payment Bonds and 

long-term 
borrowings 

¥ 60,717 ¥ 20,000 (Note b) ¥ 61,431 ¥ 60,717 (Note b)

Fixed-rate 
payment and 
flexible-rate 
receipt 

－ － (Note b) 3,000 － (Note b)

Thousands of  U.S. dollars 

2019 

Hedge 
accounting 

method 

Type of 
transaction 

Items to be 
hedged 

Amount of 
contract 

Amount of 
contract 

longer than 
1 year 

Fair value 

Special 
treatment of 
interest rate 
swaps 

Interest-rate swap

Fixed-rate 
receipt and 
flexible-rate 
payment Bonds and 

long-term 
borrowings 

$ 547,000 $ 180,180 (Note b) 

Fixed-rate 
payment and 
flexible-rate 
receipt 

－ － (Note b) 

(Note b) Since interest-rate swaps that are treated in “Special treatment of interest rate swaps” are 
treated together with hedged bonds and long-term borrowings, the relevant fair value is 
included in the fair value of the bonds and long-term borrowings. 

<Commodities> 
Millions of yen

2019 2018 

Hedge 
accounting 

method 
Type of transaction Items to be 

hedged 
Amount of 
contract 

Amount of 
contract 

longer than 
1 year 

Fair value Amount of 
contract 

Amount of 
contract 

longer than 
1 year 

Fair value 

General 
method 

Commodity swap Fuel import 
payment debt 

(projected 
transaction) 

¥ 4,887 ¥ － ¥ 523 ¥ 3,300 ¥ － ¥ (344)Fixed-rate payment 
and flexible-rate 
receipt 

Thousands of  U.S. dollars
2019 

Hedge 
accounting 

method 
Type of transaction Items to be 

hedged 
Amount of 
contract 

Amount of 
contract 

longer than 
1 year 

Fair value 

General 
method 

Commodity swap Fuel import 
payment debt 
(projected 
transaction) 

$ 44,033 $ － $ 4,716Fixed-rate payment 
and flexible-rate 
receipt 

(Note c) The fair value of derivative transactions is measured at quoted prices from the financial 
institutions.  
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12. Long-term Debt 
Long-term debt as at March 31, 2019 and 2018 consisted of the following: 

Millions of yen 
Thousands of 
U.S. dollars 

2019 2018 2019
Bonds due through 2039 
at rates of 0% to 3.488% (Note) ¥ 990,453 ¥ 917,402 $ 8,923,001 

Long-term loans from the Development 
Bank of Japan Inc., other banks and 
insurance companies due through 2037 

1,118,965 1,066,897 10,080,772 

Lease obligations 474 219 4,276 

Less amounts due within one year 
2,109,893 
(306,705) 

1,984,520 
(167,140) 

19,008,050 
(2,763,116) 

Total ¥ 1,803,187 ¥ 1,817,380 $ 16,244,934 
(Note) Bonds include zero-coupon bonds with stock acquisition rights due in 2020 and 2022. 

As at March 31, 2019 and 2018, long-term loans from the Development Bank of Japan Inc. in the 
amounts of ¥286,445 million (US$2,580,589 thousand) and ¥280,672 million and all bonds above were 
secured by a statutory preferential right that gives the creditors a security interest in all assets of the 
Company totaling ¥3,085,124 million (US$27,793,918 thousand) and ¥2,939,983 million, respectively, 
senior to that of general creditors. Some assets of subsidiaries are being used as collateral for loans 
from financial institutions and other sources. 

The annual maturities of long-term debt as at March 31, 2019 and 2018 were as follows: 
Year ended March 31, 2019 Millions of Yen Thousands of 

U.S. dollars 

2020 ¥ 306,488 $ 2,761,155 

2021 196,099 1,766,664 

2022 239,999 2,162,158 

2023 172,059 1,550,086 

Thereafter 1,194,505 10,761,311 

Year ended March 31, 2018 Millions of Yen 

2019 ¥ 167,088 

2020  329,627 

2021  199,086 

2022  242,786 

Thereafter  1,045,267 

 Note: Excluding lease obligations. 
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13. Leases 
(As lessee) 
Operating lease transactions 
The present values of future minimum lease payments under operating leases that are non-cancelable 

as of March 31, 2019 and 2018 were as follows: 
Millions of yen  Thousands of U.S. dollars 

2019  2018  2019 
Current portion ¥ 32 ¥ 162 $ 292
Non-current portion 3 28 35

Total ¥ 36 ¥ 191 $ 328

 (As lessor) 
1. Finance lease transactions 
Non-capitalized finance leases before March 31, 2008 have been accounted for in the same manner as 

operating leases. 
Lease payments received under non-capitalized finance leases amounted to ¥198 million (US$1,784 

thousand) and ¥204 million for the years ended March 31, 2019 and 2018, respectively. 
The present values of future minimum lease payments to be received under non-capitalized finance 

leases as of March 31, 2019 and 2018 were as follows: 
Millions of yen Thousands of U.S. dollars 

2019 2018 2019 
Current portion ¥ 188 ¥ 210 $ 1,695
Non-current portion 237 425 2,136

Total ¥ 425 ¥ 636 $ 3,831

2. Operating lease transactions 
The present values of future minimum lease payments under operating leases that are non-cancelable 

as of March 31, 2019 and 2018 were as follows: 
Millions of yen  Thousands of U.S. dollars 

2019  2018  2019 
Current portion ¥ 34 ¥ 24 $ 313
Non-current portion 103 72 929

Total ¥ 137 ¥ 97 $ 1,242

14. Contingent Liabilities 
As at March 31, 2019 and 2018, the Companies were contingently liable as guarantors for loans of 

other companies and employees in the amount of ¥122,398 million (US$1,102,689 thousand) and 
¥121,109 million, respectively. 
As at March 31, 2019 and 2018, the Company was also contingently liable with respect to certain 

domestic bonds that were assigned to certain banks under debt assumption agreements in the 
aggregate amount of ¥35,000 million (US$315,315 thousand) and ¥80,000 million. 

15. Research and Development Expenses 
Research and development expenses charged to operating expenses were ¥11,345 million (US 

$102,208 thousand) and ¥10,293 million for the years ended March 31, 2019 and 2018, respectively. 
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16. Retirement Benefits 
1．Overview of the retirement benefit plan adopted  

The Companies provide a defined benefit corporate pension scheme - including a hybrid annuity 
scheme - and a lump sum plan as their defined benefit type plan.  
A premium severance payment is also sometimes made when employees retire or otherwise terminate 

their employment. 
In 1984, the Company adopted a qualified pension plan for a part of its retirement allowance system. In 

2004, however, under a review of its regulations concerning retirement allowance/pension plans, it 
shifted to a hybrid annuity scheme, which is a floating-rate type of pension plan, and shifted to a system 
offering a choice between a defined contribution pension plan and retirement benefit advance payment 
scheme for part of its retirement lump sum scheme.  
Under the defined benefit corporate pension schemes and retirement lump sum schemes of some of 

the subsidiaries, the simplified valuation method is used for calculating the assets, liabilities and costs for 
the retirement benefits. In such cases, each is added to the appropriate itemization in “2. Defined benefit 
plans” below.  

2．Defined benefit plans  
(1) Movement in retirement benefit obligations 

Millions of yen Thousands of 
U.S. dollars 

2019 2018 2019 

Balance at the beginning of the fiscal year 

Service cost 

Interest cost 

Actuarial loss (gain)  

Benefits paid 

Other 

¥ 266,536

9,076

275

2,216

 (15,109)

3

¥ 267,047

9,015

524

2,982

(13,033)

0

$ 2,401,226

81,768

2,480

19,971

 (136,120)

28

Balance at the end of the fiscal year ¥ 262,998 ¥ 266,536 $ 2,369,356

(2) Movement in plan assets 

Millions of yen Thousands of 
U.S. dollars 

2019 2018 2019 

Balance at the beginning of the fiscal year 

Expected return on plan assets 

Actuarial loss (gain) 

Contributions paid by the Companies 

Benefits paid 

¥ 244,001

3,559

537

4,153

 (10,483)

¥ 244,510

3,474

953

4,209

(9,146)

$ 2,198,212

32,066

4,844

37,416

 (94,446)

Balance at the end of the fiscal year ¥ 241,768 ¥ 244,001 $ 2,178,093
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(3) Reconciliation from retirement benefit obligations and plan assets to liability (asset) 
for retirement benefits

Millions of yen Thousands of U.S. 
dollars 

2019 2018 2019 
Retirement benefit obligations for defined 
benefit corporate pension schemes ¥ 195,370 ¥ 198,591 $ 1,760,095

Plan assets (241,768) (244,001) (2,178,093)

Retirement benefit obligations for retirement 
lump sum schemes 

(46,397)

67,627

(45,410)

67,944

(417,998)

609,261
Total net liability (asset) for retirement benefits 
at the end of the fiscal year 

¥ 21,230 ¥ 22,534 $ 191,262

Millions of yen Thousands of U.S. 
dollars 

2019 2018 2019 

Liability for retirement benefits ¥ 69,362 ¥ 69,517 $ 624,887

Asset for retirement benefits (48,132) (46,982) (433,625)
Total net liability (asset) for retirement benefits 
at the end of the fiscal year ¥ 21,230 ¥ 22,534 $ 191,262

(4) Retirement benefit costs  

Millions of yen Thousands of U.S. 
dollars 

2019 2018 2019 

Service cost ¥ 9,076 ¥ 9,015 $ 81,768

Interest cost 275 524 2,480

Expected return on plan assets (3,559) (3,474) (32,066)

Net actuarial loss (gain) amortization (2,214) (3,606) (19,950)
Other 970 790 8,740
Retirement benefit costs for  
defined benefit plans ¥ 4,548 ¥ 3,248 $ 40,973

(5) Adjustments for retirement benefit 
A breakdown of the items (before tax effect deduction) that have been reported as adjustments for 

retirement benefits is as follows.

Millions of yen Thousands of U.S. 
dollars 

2019 2018 2019 

Actuarial gains/losses ¥ (3,893) ¥ (5,635) $ (35,076)

Total ¥ (3,893) ¥ (5,635) $ (35,076)
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(6) Accumulated adjustments for retirement benefit 
A breakdown of the items (before tax effect deduction) that have been reported as accumulated 

adjustments for retirement benefits is as follows.

Millions of yen Thousands of U.S. 
dollars 

2019 2018 2019 

Unrecognized actuarial gains/losses ¥ 4,728 ¥ 835 $ 42,601

Total ¥ 4,728 ¥ 835 $ 42,601

(7) Plan assets 
 The percentages of the main categories of plan assets were as follows. 

2019 2018 

Bonds 39％ 49％

Equity securities 

Life insurance general accounts 

Other 

11％

37％

13％

13％

37％

1％

Total 100％ 100％

 Long-term expected rates of return 
The long-term expected rate of return on plan assets is determined by taking into account  
the allocation of current and envisioned plan assets as well as the long-term rates of return 
to be expected currently and in the future from the various assets that make up the plan 
assets.  

(8) Actuarial assumptions 
The major actuarial assumptions were as follows. 

2019 2018 

Discount rate mainly 0.0% mainly 0.1%

Long-term expected rate of return mainly 1.4% mainly 1.4%

3．Defined contribution pension plan 
The contributions required from the Companies to the defined contribution pension plan amounted to 

¥763 million (US$6,881 thousand) and ¥759 million for the years ended March 31, 2019 and 2018, 
respectively. 
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17. Income Taxes 
The Company is subject to a number of taxes based on income. 
Significant components of the Companies’ deferred tax assets and liabilities as of March 31, 2019 and 

2018 were as follows: 

Millions of yen 
 Thousands of U.S. 

dollars 

2019  2018  2019 
Deferred tax assets:

Excess depreciation  ¥ 24,372  ¥ 23,109 $ 219,571
Provision for depreciation of nuclear power plants 24,124  23,410  217,337
Asset retirement obligations 12,849 12,474 115,760
Adjustment for unrealized intercompany profits 9,080 8,863 81,806
Liability for retirement benefits 6,249 6,538 56,299
Accrued bonuses and other expenses 3,685 3,770 33,201
Other 20,933 20,229 188,590

Total gross deferred tax assets 101,295 98,395 912,568
Less valuation allowance (14,952) (13,160) (134,707)

Total deferred tax assets 86,342 85,235 777,861
Deferred tax liabilities:

Unrealized holding gains on securities (2,727) (7,314) (24,571)
Suspense account related to the decommissioning of 
nuclear power stations － (1,194) －

Other (2,016) (1,585) (18,168)
Total deferred tax liabilities (4,744) (10,094) (42,740)

Net deferred tax assets ¥ 81,598 ¥ 75,141 $ 735,121

The causes of the discrepancy between the statutory tax rate and the effective income tax rate after the 
application of tax effect accounting in the years ended March 31, 2019 and 2018 were as follows. 

2019 2018 

The Company's statutory tax rate － 28.20%

(adjustment)

Tax credit － (5.17%)
Equity in losses (earnings) of affiliated 
companies 

－ (3.68%)

Less valuation allowance － 4.33%

Other － 1.23%
Effective income tax rate after the application 
of tax effect accounting

－ 24.91%

Note: For the fiscal year ended March 31, 2019, as the discrepancy between the statutory effective 
tax rate and the income tax rate after the application of tax effect accounting is less than 5/100ths of the 
statutory effective tax rate, notes are omitted.

Financial Section60



18. Asset Retirement Obligations 
Asset retirement obligations included in the consolidated balance sheets 

(1) Outline of the asset retirement obligations 
Asset retirement obligations are recorded mainly in conjunction with measures to decommission 

specified nuclear power generation facilities under the “Act on the Regulation of Nuclear Source Material, 
Nuclear Fuel Material and Reactors.” In accordance with an ordinance of the Ministry of Economy, Trade 
and Industry, the cost is calculated by applying the straight-line method to the estimated total 
decommissioning cost for the period equal to the facilities’ forecast operating period plus the safe 
storage period. However, that ordinance was amended pursuant to the enactment of an Ordinance 
Partially Amending the Ministerial Ordinance concerning Reserve Fund for Dismantling Nuclear Power 
Facilities (Ministry of Economy, Trade and Industry Ordinance No. 17 of 2018) on April 1, 2018. 
Therefore, since that effective date, we changed to a calculation method in which the straight-line 
method is applied for the forecast operating period.  
However, if retiring a reactor due to changes in energy policy, when given approval by the Minister of 

Economy, Trade and Industry upon an application to extend the accumulation period, the straight-line 
method shall be used for reckoning the period from the month containing the retirement date of the 
specified nuclear power generation facilities, to the month in which 10 years have passed (if the 
retirement date is 40 years from the month in which power generation began, then 50 years from the 
month in which power generation began).

(2) Method of calculating the value of the asset retirement obligations 
The value of the asset retirement obligations was calculated mainly by taking as the estimated use 

period the accumulation period (generation facilities’ forecasted operating period) which is prescribed in 
the Ordinance of the Ministry of Economy, Trade and Industry, and using a discount rate of 2.3%. 

(3) Variation in the total value of the asset retirement obligations during the fiscal year 
ended March 31, 2019 and 2018: 

Millions of yen  Thousands of U.S. dollars 

2019 2018 2019 

Balance at the beginning of the fiscal year ¥ 79,026 ¥ 77,401 $ 711,947
Changes in estimated obligations and 
accretion 12,830 1,624 115,592

Balance at the end of the fiscal year ¥ 91,856 ¥ 79,026 $ 827,539
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19. Net Assets 
Under Japanese laws and regulations, the entire amount paid for new shares is required to be 

designated as common stock. 
However, a company may, by a resolution of the Board of Directors, designate an amount not 

exceeding one-half of the price of the new shares as additional paid-in capital, which is included in 
capital surplus. 
Under the Company Law, in cases where a dividend distribution of surplus is made, companies are 

required to set aside an amount equal to at least 10% of the aggregate amount of cash dividends as 
additional paid-in capital or as legal earnings reserve until the total of these equals 25% of common 
stock. Legal earnings reserve is included in retained earnings in the accompanying consolidated balance 
sheets. 
Neither additional paid-in capital nor legal earnings reserve can be distributed as dividends. However, 

all additional paid-in capital and all legal earnings reserve may be transferred to other capital surplus and 
retained earnings, which are potentially available for dividends. 
The maximum amount that the Company can distribute as dividends is calculated based on the 

non-consolidated financial statements of the Company in accordance with Japanese law and 
regulations. 
At the annual stockholders’ meeting held on June 26, 2019, the stockholders approved cash dividends 

amounting to ¥8,612 million (US$77,591 thousand). The appropriations had not been accrued in the 
consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2019. Such appropriations are recognized in the 
period in which they are approved by the stockholders. 

20. Segment Information 
The Companies’ reporting segments are structural units of the Companies that are separated from the 

others and for which separate financial information is available. This information is the subject of periodic 
deliberations by the Board of Directors in order to decide the allocation of business resources and 
evaluate business results. 
With electric power as their core, the Companies are developing total solution operations by focusing 

on allocating business resources into strategic business domains that can exploit the Companies’ 
strengths. 
Thus, the Companies, with electric power as their nucleus, are composed of three segments each of 

which provides different products and services using the business resources possessed by the 
Companies: "Electric power," "Comprehensive energy supply," and “Information and 
telecommunications.” 
In the “Electric power” segment, we supply power within the Chugoku Region as the basis of our 

operational development. In the “Comprehensive energy supply” segment, we provide energy utilization 
services that include the sale of LNG and other fuels as well as the sale of electricity and heat. In the 
“Information and telecommunications” segment, we provide electrical communications and data 
processing services utilizing Information and Communications Technology (ICT). 
Other business segments, not comprised in the reporting segments include those in which we carry out 

environmental harmony creation, business/lifestyle support, electric power business support and similar 
operations. 
A summary by segment for the years ended March 31, 2019 and 2018 is as follows: 
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Millions of yen

2019 
Reporting segment

Other Total Adjustment 
(Note) 

Consolidated 
Electric power Comprehensive 

energy supply 

Information and 
tele- 

communications
Total 

Operating 
revenues: 

Outside 
customers ¥ 1,224,535 ¥ 71,654 ¥ 29,764 ¥ 1,325,955 ¥ 51,023 ¥ 1,376,979 ¥ － ¥ 1,376,979

Intersegment 23,994 2,287 12,099 38,381 71,654 110,035 (110,035) －

Total 1,248,530 73,942 41,864 1,364,337 122,678 1,487,015 (110,035) 1,376,979
Segment income 
(loss) ¥ 10,265 ¥ 1,808 ¥ 2,332 ¥ 14,406 ¥ 6,115 ¥ 20,521 ¥ (991) ¥ 19,530

Segment assets 
3,030,443 51,955 77,365 3,159,763 224,721 3,384,485 (122,820) 3,261,665

Other items: 

Depreciation 
expense ¥ 91,789 ¥ 1,694 ¥ 8,990 ¥ 102,475 ¥ 3,388 ¥ 105,863 ¥ (1,084) ¥ 104,779

Investment in 
equity method 
affiliated 
companies 

10,052 5,276 － 15,329 97,660 112,989 － 112,989

Value increase 
in tangible and 
intangible 
assets 

170,917 750 7,849 179,517 2,689 182,206 (3,048) 179,158

Millions of yen

2018
Reporting segment

Other Total Adjustment 
(Note) 

Consolidated 
Electric power 

Comprehensive 
energy supply 

Information and 
tele- 

communications
Total 

Operating 
revenues: 

Outside 
customers ¥ 1,193,671 ¥ 47,973 ¥ 29,029 ¥ 1,270,674 ¥ 44,292 ¥ 1,314,967 ¥ － ¥ 1,314,967

Intersegment 7,617 2,290 11,936 21,844 74,452 96,297 (96,297) －

Total 1,201,288 50,264 40,966 1,292,519 118,744 1,411,264 (96,297) 1,314,967
Segment income 
(loss) ¥ 31,706 ¥ 2,140 ¥ 2,645 ¥ 36,492 ¥ 3,820 ¥ 40,313 ¥ (687) ¥ 39,626

Segment assets 2,899,571 43,503 79,064 3,022,139 250,015 3,272,154 (92,712) 3,179,442
Other items: 

Depreciation 
expense ¥ 90,956 ¥ 1,659 ¥ 8,912 ¥ 101,528 ¥ 3,731 ¥ 105,260 ¥ (1,153) ¥ 104,106

Investment in 
equity method 
affiliated 
companies 

9,790 4,632 － 14,422 99,611 114,034 － 114,034

Value increase 
in tangible and 
intangible 
assets 

205,225 3,627 7,789 216,642 4,876 221,518 (3,011) 218,507
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 Thousands of U.S. dollars

2019
Reporting segment

Other Total Adjustment 
(Note) 

Consolidated 
Electric power 

Comprehensive 
energy supply 

Information and 
tele- 

communications
Total 

Operating 
revenues: 

Outside 
customers $ 11,031,855 $ 645,540 $ 268,150 $ 11,945,546 $ 459,675 $ 12,405,221 $ － $ 12,405,221

Intersegment 216,169 20,603 109,005 345,778 645,534 991,313 (991,313) －

Total 11,248,025 666,144 377,155 12,291,325 1,105,209 13,396,535 (991,313) 12,405,221
Segment income 
(loss) $ 92,480 $ 16,291 $ 21,016 $ 129,789 $ 55,093 $ 184,882 $ (8,934) $ 175,948

Segment assets 27,301,289 468,066 696,982 28,466,338 2,024,518 30,490,856 (1,106,486) 29,384,370
Other items: 

Depreciation 
expense $ 826,932 $ 15,268 $ 80,999 $ 923,200 $ 30,526 $ 953,726 $ (9,765) $ 943,960

Investment in 
equity method 
affiliated 
companies 

90,567 47,533 － 138,101 879,820 1,017,921 － 1,017,921

Value increase 
in tangible 
and intangible 
assets 

1,539,795 6,761 70,717 1,617,274 24,229 1,641,503 (27,461) 1,614,042

(Note) “Adjustment” of “Segment income (loss)” in an amount of ¥(991) million (US$(8,934) thousand) 
and ¥(687) million refers to intersegment elimination for the years ended March 31, 2019 and 2018, 
respectively. 
 “Adjustment” of “Segment assets” in an amount of ¥(122,820) million (US$(1,106,486) thousand) 
and ¥(92,712) million refers mainly to intersegment elimination for the years ended March 31, 2019 
and 2018, respectively. 

 “Adjustment” of “Value increase in tangible and intangible assets” in an amount of ¥(3,048) 
million (US$(27,461) thousand) and ¥(3,011) million refers mainly to intersegment elimination for 
the years ended March 31, 2019 and 2018, respectively. 

Since the categories for products and services are same as the categories within the reporting 
segments, information about individual products and services is omitted here. 
Since the Companies’ sales to external customers in Japan accounted for over 90% of the total sales in 

the Consolidated Statements of Operations for the fiscal years ended March 31, 2019 and 2018, 
information concerning region-by-region sales amounts is omitted here. 
Since the value of the Companies' tangible fixed assets located in Japan accounted for over 90% of the 

value of tangible fixed assets in the consolidated balance sheets as of March 31, 2019 and 2018, 
information concerning region-by-region tangible fixed assets is omitted here. 
Since no customer among the Companies' external customers accounted for 10% or more of the total 

sales in the Consolidated Statements of Operations for the fiscal years ended March 31, 2019 and 2018, 
information concerning major customers is omitted here. 
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Information on impairment loss for fixed assets in each reporting segment 
For the fiscal year ended March 31, 2018, there is no requirement for any additional entry. 

Information on impairment loss for fixed assets in each reporting segment for the fiscal year ended 

March 31, 2019 is listed below. 

 Millions of yen

Reporting segment 

Electric 

power 

Comprehensiv

e energy 

supply 

Information 

and 

tele-commu

nications 

Total 
Other 

(Note) 
Total Adjustment Consolidated 

Impairment 

loss 

－ － － － ¥ 1,906 ¥ 1,906 － ¥ 1,906

 Thousands of U.S. dollars

Reporting segment 

Electric 

power 

Comprehensiv

e energy 

supply 

Information 

and 

tele-commu

nications 

Total 
Other 

(Note) 
Total Adjustment Consolidated 

Impairment 

loss 

－ － － － $ 17,180 $ 17,180 － $ 17,180

Note: This is the impairment loss for fixed assets recorded due to ADPLEX Co., Ltd. withdrawing from 

the package printing business, and is included in "Loss on business withdrawal" under “Other expense 

(income)”.

21. Subsequent Event 
The following appropriations of retained earnings as at March 31, 2019 were approved at the annual 

meeting of stockholders held on June 26, 2019: 

  Thousands of 
Millions of yen  U.S. dollars 

Year-end cash dividends, ¥25 (US$0.22) per share ¥ 8,612 $ 77,591

Important company divisions 
By a resolution of the Board of Directors held on April 26, 2019, the Company decided to have the 

general power transmission and distribution business and power generating business on remote islands, 

etc., be inherited by a wholly owned subsidiary (established on April 1, 2019, hereinafter referred to as 

the "Transmission and Distribution Company"(Note)) via the company division method on April 1, 2020 

(scheduled), and both companies concluded an agreement for absorption-type company division on the 

same day (hereinafter, this company division is referred to as "this absorption-type division"). 

The entry into force of this absorption-type division assumes, however, that the approvals necessary to 

execute business will be granted by the relevant authorities. 

Note: A name in English has not yet been set. 
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1. Transaction outline 

(1) Name of applicable businesses and content of corresponding work 

General power transmission and distribution business, power generating business on remote islands, 

etc. 

(2) Date of corporate merger 

April 1, 2020 (scheduled) 

(3) Legal form of corporate merger 

Absorption-type division in which this Company is divided and this Company's wholly owned subsidiary, 

the Transmission and Distribution Company, is the inheriting company 

(4) Other matters on the outline of this transaction 

Pursuant to the Electricity Business Act revised in June 2015, the power transmission and distribution 

division must be legally separated by April 2020. In order for the Company to maintain a higher level of 

neutrality for the power transmission and distribution business while also keeping the efficiency and work 

quality we have cultivated until now, the Company, which bears a power generating business and a retail 

power business, shall become an operating holding company, and the power transmission and 

distribution business shall be split up into a subsidiary to perform this absorption-type division. 

Even after the legal separation of the power transmission and distribution division, the Company shall 

aim to improve the corporate value of the entire Chugoku Electric Power Group by continuing to 

construct an efficient, competitive business management structure. 

Items and book value of assets and liabilities to be divided (current as of March 31, 2019) 

(Assets)
Millions of yen 

Thousands of 

U.S. dollars 

(Liabilities) 

Millions of yen

 Thousands of 

U.S. dollars 

Property, plant  

and equipment
¥951,539 $8,572,431 

Long-term 

liabilities 
¥27,092 $244,078 

Current assets 57,033 513,811 Current liabilities 73,359 660,895

Total ¥1,008,572  $9,086,242 Total ¥100,452  $904,973

Note: As each amount above was calculated based on the balance sheets as of March 31, 2019, the 

actual amounts inherited will be values with additions to or subtractions from the above values made up 

until the day before the effective date. 

2. Outline of implemented accounting 

In accordance with the "Accounting Standards for Business Combinations" (ASBJ Statement No. 21, 

January 16, 2019) and the "Guidance on Accounting Standard for Business Combinations and 

Accounting Standard for Business Divestitures" (ASBJ Guidance No. 10, January 16, 2019), we plan to  

account for them as transactions under common control. 

Reversal of a provision for depreciation of nuclear power plants according to proclamation 
of partial amendment of the Ministerial Ordinance concerning Provision for Depreciation of 
Nuclear Power Plants
(1) Content  

 The Ministerial Ordinance concerning Provision for Depreciation of Nuclear Power Plants (Ministry of 

Economy, Trade and Industry Ordinance No.20 of 2007, “the Ministerial Ordinance”) was amended 
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pursuant to proclamation of an Ordinance Partially Amending the Ministerial Ordinance on July 26, 2019, 

which become effective on August 2, 2019 (“the Amended Ministerial Ordinance”). 

 According to the Amended Ministerial Ordinance, electricity generation utilities subject to the Ministerial 

Ordinance shall be utilities that apply the declining balance method to tangible fixed assets. 

 Therefore, since the effective date, the Company is no longer an electricity generation utility subject to 

the Ministerial Ordinance as the Company changed the depreciation method for tangible fixed assets 

from the declining balance method to the straight-line method from April 1, 2019.  

As a result, the Company will reverse the balance of provision for depreciation of nuclear power plants 

as of the three months ended June 30, 2019 on the six months ending September 30, 2019. 

(2) Reversal amount 

¥86,650 million  

(3) Amount of effect to the consolidated profit (loss) 

Following this reversal, profit before income taxes for the six months ending September 30, 2019 will 

increase by ¥86,650 million as a result of providing reversal for depreciation of nuclear power plants. 
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Non-Consolidated Balance Sheets
The Chugoku Electric Power Co., Inc.
March 31, 2019 and 2018

Thousands of
Millions of yen U.S.dollars

Assets 2019 2018 2019

Property, plant and equipment:

Plant and equipment ¥5,785,793 ¥5,740,162 $52,124,267 

Construction in progress 948,568 867,265 8,545,663

- 4,271 - 

11,361 7,574 102,358

6,745,724 6,619,273 60,772,289

Less-

Contributions in aid of construction 97,219 94,704 875,852

Accumulated depreciation 4,345,857 4,289,150 39,151,873

4,443,077 4,383,854 40,027,725

Net property, plant and equipment 2,302,646 2,235,419 20,744,564

Nuclear fuel 159,103 180,428 1,433,361

Investments and other assets:

Investment securities 58,607 68,004 527,994

88,166 47,693 794,294

Long-term loans to employees 12 25 116

Deferred tax assets 66,784 63,358 601,663

Other assets 118,245 92,888 1,065,278

Total investments and other assets 331,817 271,970 2,989,348

Current assets:

Cash and time deposits 104,271 73,058 939,386

Receivables, less allowance for doubtful accounts of

¥199 million ($1,793 thousand) in 2019 and

¥315 million in 2018 113,999 102,144 1,027,019

Short-term investment - 8,000 - 

Inventories, fuel and supplies 47,124 49,820 424,544

Other current assets 26,161 19,141 235,693

Total current assets 291,557 252,165 2,626,643

Total assets ¥3,085,124 ¥2,939,983 $27,793,918 

Investments to subsidiaries and affiliated companies

Suspense account related to reprocessing of spent nuclear fuel

Suspense account related to the decommissioning of nuclear power
stations
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Thousands of
Millions of yen U.S.dollars

Liabilities and  Net Assets 2019 2018 2019

Long-term liabilities:

Long-term debt ¥1,793,902 ¥1,783,852 $16,161,281 

Employees' severance and  retirement benefits 57,498 57,789 518,005

Asset retirement obligations 90,871 77,861 818,658

Other long-term liabilities 12,678 19,337 114,220

Total long-term liabilities 1,954,950 1,938,840 17,612,166

Current liabilities:

Long-term debt due within one year 305,500 163,227 2,752,260

Short-term borrowings 67,145 67,395 604,909

Commercial paper - 10,000 - 

Accounts payable 71,547 86,456 644,570

Accrued income taxes 4,917 11,152 44,304

Accrued expenses 73,529 75,666 662,429

Provision for loss on disaster 912 - 8,217

Other current liabilities, including other long-term liabilities due within one year 115,434 83,510 1,039,949

Total current liabilities 638,987 497,408 5,756,642

Reserve for fluctuation in water levels 1,170 1,424 10,541

Provision for depreciation of nuclear power plants 86,281 83,727 777,315

Net Assets:

Common stock 185,527 185,527 1,671,420

Authorized - 1,000,000,000 shares

Issued - 371,055,259 shares in 2019 and 2018

Capital surplus 16,727 16,727 150,699

Retained earnings 234,018 242,733 2,108,273

Treasury stock  (26,550,377 shares in 2019 and 26,536,727 shares in 2018) (38,382) (38,362) (345,785)

Net unrealized holding gains (losses) on securities 6,220 11,708 56,043

Net unrealized gains (losses) on hedges (377) 248 (3,397)

Total net assets 403,735 418,582 3,637,252

Total liabilities and net assets ¥3,085,124 ¥2,939,983 $27,793,918 
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Non-Consolidated Statements of Operations
The Chugoku Electric Power Co., Inc.
For the years ended March 31, 2019 and 2018

Thousands of
Millions of yen U.S.dollars

2019 2018 2019

Operating revenues ¥1,280,501 ¥1,227,470 $11,536,053 

Operating expenses:

Personnel 94,467 96,688 851,055

Fuel 236,775 207,883 2,133,109

Purchased power 405,983 364,089 3,657,506

Depreciation 91,789 90,956 826,932

Maintenance 80,607 89,832 726,197

Taxes other than income taxes 53,766 53,996 484,382

Purchased services 50,245 51,185 452,662

Other 255,582 240,363 2,302,546

1,269,217 1,194,995 11,434,391

Operating income (loss) 11,284 32,475 101,661

Other expenses (income):

Interest expense 12,345 17,204 111,218

Interest income (86) (30) (781)

Gains on sales of securities (10,456) - (94,202)

Contingent Loss 231 - 2,081

Loss on disaster 3,393 - 30,567

Loss on business of subsidiaries and affiliates 1,568 - 14,135

Other, net (7,882) (8,784) (71,011)

(887) 8,388 (7,992)

Profit (loss) before special item and income taxes 12,171 24,086 109,654

Special item:

Provision (reversal) of reserve for fluctuation in water levels (254) 203 (2,292)

Provision for depreciation of nuclear power plants 2,554 3,378 23,016

Profit (loss) before income taxes 9,871 20,504 88,930

Provision for income taxes:

Current 2,455 5,891 22,125

Deferred (1,095) (1,831) (9,870)

1,360 4,059 12,255

Profit (loss) ¥8,510 ¥16,445 $76,674 

U.S.dollars
2019 2018 2019

Per share data:

Earnings (basic) ¥24.70 ¥47.73 $0.22 

Cash dividends 50.00 50.00 0.45 

Yen
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